
 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will 

hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 

 

Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 

Members: 

Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 

Wednesday, January 6, 2016 @ 6:00 pm. 

Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  

Sid Boersma (Chair), Pat O’Connor, Paul Lawrence, Thomas Majewski, and Mayor Donna Olson 

(ex-officio member) 

 

1 Call to Order 
 

2 Approval of the December 14, 2015 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 

3 Communications 
 

4 Discussion and possible action regarding the process for Work Rules   
 
 

5 Discussion and possible action regarding recommended Position Descriptions from 
Springsted for Chief & Lieutenant Police, Streets, Recreation Supervisor and Youth 
Center positions 

 

6 Future Agenda Items 
 

 Work Rules Update 

 Additional Position Descriptions from Springsted 
 

7 Adjournment 
 
 

 
 
“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 





 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will 


hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 


Wednesday, January 6, 2016 @ 6:00 pm. 


Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Sid Boersma (Chair), Pat O’Connor, Paul Lawrence, Thomas Majewski, and Mayor Donna Olson 


(ex-officio member) 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the December 14, 2015 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 


3 Communications 
 


4 Discussion and possible action regarding the process for Work Rules   
 
 


5 Discussion and possible action regarding recommended Position Descriptions from 
Springsted for Chief & Lieutenant Police, Streets, Recreation Supervisor and Youth 
Center positions 


 


6 Future Agenda Items 
 


 Work Rules Update 


 Additional Position Descriptions from Springsted 
 


7 Adjournment 
 
 


 
 
“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
Monday, December 14, 2015 @ 7:00pm 
Mayor’s Office  
 
Present: Alders:   Sid Boersma (Chair), Pat O’Connor, Paul Lawrence, Thomas Majewski, Mayor Donna 
Olson (ex-officio) Director Gillingham 
 
Others in attendance:  Police Chief Greg Leck, Director Kardasz, Kim Jennings 
  
 
 


1. CALL TO ORDER:  Sid Boersma called the meeting to order at 7:03pm.  


2. Approval of the Minutes of the October 1, 2015, October 5, 2015, and October 14, 2015 Personnel 
Committee meeting minutes. Motion by Lawrence, second by Majewski. Motion carried unanimously. 


3. Director Gillingham updated the Committee on the rollout of the new benefit plan.   
 


4. Chief Leck requested the Personnel Committee approve the request to hire, on contingency, 
one patrol officer position in 2015 and two more that will be created by retirements in early 
2016. Leck stated that the department expects a savings of approximately $20,000 in the 2016 
budget due to the difference in personnel costs from senior employee salaries to entry level 
and said that this should offset the extra cost of these contingency hiring’s. Leck stated this 
should not require any budget adjustments for 2016. Paul Lawrence put forth a motion to 


approve, second by Thomas Majewski. Motion carried unanimously. 
 


5. Director Kardasz requested the Personnel Committee approve the request to update the Electric 
System Lead Journeyman Lineman Job Description to Electric System Supervisor. Also, to 
approve the compensation rate increase to $39.42 for the Utilities Electric System Supervisor 
position. Director Kardasz stated that John McLain has been acting as a supervisor and as such should 
be given the title and compensation.  Discussion between committee members regarding possible 


CVMIC training for the Electric System Supervisor. Director Gillingham asked if there were 
funds available for the compensation increase. Kim Jennings replied there is. Paul 
Lawrence put forth a motion to approve, second by Thomas Majewski. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 


6. Director Kardasz stated that the Personnel Committee had already approved the updated job 
description for the Utilities Billing and Metering Specialist and he requested that the compensation for 
this position be changed to $24.42. This was bases on the compensation scale received from Springsted. 


Paul Lawrence put forth a motion to approve, second by Pat O’Connor. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 


7. Director Kardasz requested the Personnel Committee approve the request to revise the 
Technical Operations Supervisors position to Assistant Utilities Director. Director Kardasz put 


forth his recommendation for the updated position. Discussion between committee members and 
Director Kardasz regarding his recommendation and the requirements of the position. Thomas 
Majewski put forth a motion to approve with the amended changes to broaden the scope of the 







position requirements, second by Paul Lawrence. Motion carried (3-2) with Thomas Majewski 


and Sid Boersma voting no. Motion by Sid Boersma to send the compensation for the Assistant 
Utilities Director position to the Finance Committee with Utilities to provide funding 
explanation, second by Paul Lawrence. Motion carried unanimously. 


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion to adjourn by Lawrence, second by Majewski.  Motion carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned 


at 9:02pm. 


 


 








 


 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:   Department:   Parks and Recreation   


    


Position Title: Recreation Supervisor Pay Grade:       FLSA:       N 


  


Date: October 2008 January 1, 2016 Reports To:     Parks and Recreation 


Director 


  


 


Purpose of Position 


 


The purpose of this position is to assist the Director with coordination and administration of recreation and Youth 


Center programming, assume the responsibilities of the Director in his/her absence and perform a variety of 


administrative tasks in the operation and organization of recreation activities.   


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-


inclusive.  Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Creates and implements recreation programs.  


 


 Plans and coordinates implements the marketing distribution of information regarding recreational programs 


locations, schedules and fees. using seasonal brochures, department web page, email, and social media; 


 


 Hires, trains and supervises assigned recreational program staff, contractors, and volunteers; recruits, 


interviews and selects new seasonal recreation staff and volunteers; provides instruction and training; 


 


 Maintains complete and accurate records of recreational and Youth Center activities, services, participation 


and personnel in accordance with established department needs and procedures. 


 


 Receives and places telephone calls and email.  Provides information to a variety of persons regarding 


recreation programs, events and activities or refers persons to appropriate person or agency.  Registers 


recreation program participants by mail, online system, and in-person. 


 


 Prepares detailed summary reports, including financial, participation, and evaluation reports on revenues and 


expenditures at the conclusion of each program. 


 


 Gathers information for evaluation of programs through regular personal observation, surveys, employee and 


participant comments. 


 


 Update the Parks and Recreation Department web pages. 


 


 Secures and coordinates the use of school and City facilities for internal and external use. 







City of Stoughton  Recreation Supervisor                              


Page 2                                           


 


 Processes recreation department seasonal employee payroll and contracted services; prepares deposits, 


reconciles petty cash and receipts. 


 


 Assists in the preparation of the recreation programming budget. 


 


 


 


 Attends committee and Department Head meetings and performs other Recreation Director duties in his their 


absence. 


 


 Assist with supervision at the Youth Center during hours of participation as needed. 


 


 Performs other duties as required and assigned for the benefit and welfare of the Department. 


 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities  


 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the 


purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 


 Orders supplies. 


 


 Directs new employee orientation regarding payroll. 


 
 Prepares purchase orders. 


 


 Prepares schedules for shelter reservations. 


 


 Designs, develops and updates program informational brochures. 


 


 Maintains records for receipts, statistics, keys, equipment; and programs. 


 


 Prepares correspondence, memos and other documents as needed and assigned. 


 


 Attends and participates in meetings regarding recreation programs as needed and assigned. 


 


 Completes surveys. 


 


 Types proposals for workshops, clinics and grants. 


 


 Assist Director with new and cooperative program development and implementation. 
 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


High school diploma or equivalent, vocational/technical training in administrative skills, one to two years 


administrative experience with public contact, or any combination of education and experience that provides 


equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. 


 







City of Stoughton  Recreation Supervisor                              


Page 3                                           


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with 


reference to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure, assemble, copy 


and record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data. 


 


 Ability to persuade, convince, and/or train others, including the ability to act in a lead worker capacity.  


Ability to advise and interpret how to apply policies, procedures and standards to specific situations. 


 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information, such as schedules, time sheets, job applications, 


attendance records, rosters, billing invoices, registration forms, payroll records, purchase orders, newspaper 


copy, training manuals, program rules, maps, park plans, computer software operating manuals, procedures, 


guidelines and non-routine correspondence. 


 


 Ability to communicate orally and in writing with program participants, Recreation Director, officials, 


coaches, City personnel, school personnel and law enforcement personnel, volunteers, and general public. 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, and decimals. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against measurable criteria. 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including computer terminal, typewriter, telephone, fax 


machine, calculator/adding machine and photocopier. 


 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing movements requiring skill and training, such 


as data entry. 


 


 


 Ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work, but which may involve some lifting, carrying, 


pushing and pulling.  Ability to sustain prolonged visual concentration. 


 


 Ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between characteristics of sounds associated with 


job-related objects, materials and tasks. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors 


such as repetitive computer keyboard use may cause discomfort and poses a limited risk of injury. 







City of Stoughton  Recreation Supervisor                              


Page 4                                           


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities 


Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages 


both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Date   Date 


 


 


Council Approved 4-13-04   10-14-2008  ADD DATE HERE 








 


 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:   Department:   Street Department   


    


Position Title: Street Department  Pay Grade:        FLSA:       N 


 Administrative Assistant 


 


Date: June 2004 August 2014 January 2016 Reports To:     Street Superintendent 


 


 


Purpose of Position 


 


The purpose of this position is to perform secretarial functions as required to assist the Street Superintendent and to 


answer questions regarding services of the Street Department for City residents. 


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  


Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Answers department phones; greets and assists residents and customers; provides information regarding Department 


services; refers callers to appropriate personnel/department; takes and relays messages, etc. 


 


 Checks and monitors voice mail; returns or forwards calls to appropriate personnel. 


 


 Monitors and distributes diggers hotline sheets and emergency locates; forwards to Street Foreman or Building 


Inspector as necessary. 


 


 Prepares purchase orders with account numbers for all bills; submits to Superintendent for signature; enters into 


computer for budget monitoring. 


 


 Communicates with crews in trucks via radio as needed. 


 


 Summarizes yard waste data, types into computer program; prints out reports and files with appropriate committees. 


 


 Updates and completes Cemetery map. 


 


 Types outdoor tags as necessary for projects on computer program. 


 


 Updates sign view program and prints out and updates reports as necessary. 


 


 Updates fixed asset sheets with large purchases; updates fleet inventory with vehicle purchases. 


 


 Invoice other city departments for mechanical work 


 


 Types a variety of reports, memos and other correspondence including Street Openings, notices and packets for 


Public Works Committee, Tree Commission and Cemetery Board, applications for DNR grants, bids, articles, etc. 


 


 Updates web site weekly  daily     


 


 Staff to Public Works, Tree Commission and Cemetery Board meetings; records, types and distributes minutes. 







Street Department Secretary                                                                                      


 


 2 


 


  Assists in setting up training sessions, meetings and workshop enrollment for department. 


 


 Notifies the media of snow emergencies. 


 


 Obtains MSDS for new products; updates notebook in shop area and provides copy to City Hall. 


 


 Checks first aid and blood borne kits in all vehicles and shop area. 


 


 Types lists for mechanic; enters log of repairs into computer program. 


 


 Schedules collection of yard waste site and street sweeping dumpster for e-waste. 


 


 Orders office supplies as needed. 


 


 Provide snow material usage reports to Supervisors 


 


 Provides crews with maps and supplies for monthly scheduled brush and leaf pick up collection. 


 


 Updates safety manual as needed; ensures that all employees have a copy. 


 


 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 


 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the 


purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 


 Performs other related functions as assigned or required. 


 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


High school diploma or equivalent and vocational/technical training in secretarial/office procedures, with two to three 


years responsible clerical experience, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent 


knowledge, skills, and abilities. 


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Requires the ability to process, calculate, compute, summate, and/or tabulate data and/or information.  Includes the 


ability to perform subsequent action in relation to these computational operations. 


 


 Requires the ability to provide guidance, assistance and/or interpretation to others, such as co-workers and the public, 


on how to apply policies, procedures and standards to specific situations. 


 


 Requires the ability to utililize a variety of reference, descriptive and/or advisory data and information such as 


invoices, bid sheets, meeting packets and minutes, MSDS sheets, permits, maps, lists, manuals, catalogs, procedures, 


guidelines and non-routine correspondence. 


 







Street Department Secretary                                                                                      


 


 3 


 Ability to communicate effectively with the Superintendent and all department personnel, other City departments, 


vendors and the public. 


 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; and to calculate percentages and 


decimals. 
 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 


 Requires the ability to carry out instructions furnished in written, oral or diagram form.  Involves semi-routine 


standardized work, with some latitude for independent judgment regarding choices of action. 


 


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the 


evaluation of information against measurable or verifiable criteria. 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous adjustments, such as computer 


keyboard/typewriter, calculator/adding machine, telephone, etc. 


 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as rapid keyboard use. 


 


 Ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work associated with office work. 


 


 Ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between characteristics of odors, associated with job-


related objects, materials and tasks. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environment factors poses little 


risk of injury. 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the 


City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective 


and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Date   Date 


 


 


 


 


Council Approved 6-8-04 DATE TO BE ADDED 








ORIGINAL 


 


 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 
 


Name:         Department:    Street 


  


    


Classification Title:  Street Foreman   Pay Grade:        FLSA:  N 


 


Date:   December, 1998 August 2014 January 2016  Reports To:    Street Superintendent 


 


 


Purpose of Position 
 


The purpose of this position is to supervise, direct, and coordinate the activities of road construction and 


maintenance work crews and to assume the responsibilities of the Street Superintendent in his/her absence. 


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
 


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive. 


Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Supervises and directs the activities of road construction and maintenance work crews; accounts for work crew 


hours and activities; maintains safety procedures; resolves employee grievances as required; trains employees in 


street construction and repair activities. 


 


 Participates in staff hiring, recommends disciplinary action. 


 


 Assist with Performs performance evaluations of employees. 


 


 Locates infrastructure of storm water system for diggers locate. 


 


 Training and computerized processing locates for city construction and maintenance projects  


 


 Works with/assists crew with day to day operation 


 


 Performs and supervises work in accordance to winter road and sidewalk procedures, snow emergency ordinance, 


manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD), and any other City Ordinances or State Statutes. 


 


 Receives and responds to inquiries and complaints from the general public; responds to emergency situations. 


 


 Operates road construction and maintenance equipment as required; provides training to employees regarding the 


proper operation of equipment. 


 


 Provides assistance in preparing Street Department budget and Capital Improvement Plan. 


 


 Attends City meetings in absence of Street Superintendent. 


 


 Maintains Department records as required.  Monitors work orders. 


 


 Provides assistance regarding the purchase of equipment, supplies, and materials; prepares vehicle and street 


project bids and specifications. 







 Monitors city dam operations and keeps river level in compliance with Wisconsin Department of Natural 


Resources water order.  


 


 Monitor city traffic signals and downtown lighting 


 


 Monitors water levels and operate pumping system at Paradise Pond 


 


 Assist with locating burial sites and markers in cemeteries 


 


 


 


City of Stoughton          Street Foreman 


Position Description 


 


 Conducts street rating program.  Reports street ratings to Wisconsin Department of Transportation 


 


 Performs word and data processing for the Street Department. 


 


 Provides assistance in conducting bridge inspections. 


 


 Sets-up and take down voting machines.  Assist with opening and closing of polls 


 


 Liaison to Tree Commission. 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
 


High school graduate with a minimum of five years road construction and maintenance, heavy equipment operation, 


and related experience, including supervisory experience, or any combination of education and experience that 


provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. Commercial Drivers License with A,B,C,D, and tanker 


endorsement 


 


Minimum Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to operate a variety of road maintenance and repair equipment, including heavy equipment and motor 


vehicles. 


 


 Ability to push, pull, lift, and carry objects weighing up to 90 pounds, including shovels and jackhammers. 


 


 Ability to operate a variety of mechanics and carpentry tools and equipment, including power tools. 


 


 Ability to operate surveying equipment. 


 


 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including personal computer, copiers, fax machine, telephone 


system and peripherals, calculator, etc. 


 


Supervisory Skills 


 


 Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others. 


 


 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, discipline, and discharge of employees. 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide and calculate decimals and percents. 







 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including billing invoices, vehicle maintenance 


records, meeting minutes, blueprints, zoning, sewer, and other maps, street sign manual, policy and procedure 


manuals, etc. 


 


 Ability to prepare a variety of documents including letters and other correspondence, street reports, budget 


documents, purchase orders, time sheets, bridge inspection reports, work orders, etc. using prescribed format 


and conforming to all rules of punctuation, grammar, diction, and style. 


 


 


City of Stoughton          Street Foreman 


Position Description 


 


 Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and follow instructions. 


 


 Ability to use and interpret road construction and maintenance terminology. 


 


 Ability to communicate effectively with Department and City personnel, work crews, sales representatives, the 


general public, and others verbally and in writing. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work effectively in an office environment and at road construction sites with exposure to temperature 


variations, precipitation, machinery noise and vibrations, and toxic agents. 


 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


_________________________________________ _______________________________________   


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


_________________________________________ _______________________________________   


Date  Date 


 


 


Council Approved 1-12-99  DATE TO BE ADDED 








City of Stoughton  


Position Description 


Name: Department: Street Department 


Classification Title: Forester/ Machine Operator Pay Grade: FLSA: N 


Date:December 2008 August 2014  January 2016 Reports To: Street Superintendent 


Purpose of Position 
Responsible for urban forestry maintenance for all city owned properties including the removal, trimming, planting, 


permitting, and inventory of parkrow city owned trees. Operates snow removal equipment as required. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
The following duties are normal for this classification. These are not to be construed as exclusive 


or all-inclusive. Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 Enforce ordinances and policies involving trees in public ways and public places and master tree plan. 


 Inspect, prioritize, evaluate and determine trees to be pruned, levels or classes of pruning required and trees to 


be removed. 


 Climb, trim, prune, shape and remove trees in the public rights-of-way, parks, cemeteries and other City 


owned property. 


 Respond to requests for tree plantings and maintenance of public rights-of-way; approve tree planting 


and removal permits 


 Operate all types of forestry related equipment and tools. 


 Solicit proposals from vendors for specified tree work. 


 Maintains records and activity reports. 


 Pursue Grant Opportunities in Urban Forestry 


 Educate public in forestry practices and coordinate Arbor Day and Tree Commission activities. 


 Diagnose tree diseases or insect infestation and recommend treatment throughout city. 


 Oversee the everyday general maintenance of forestry equipment and confer with mechanics for status of repairs. 


 Develop an urban forestry plan and prepare forestry maintenance standards for review and 


implementation. Maintain plan and standards on an ongoing basis. 


 Operates a variety of machines such as 34,000 G.V.W. dump trucks, bucket truck, end loaders, sweepers, motor 


grader, backhoe, skid steer, various mowers, tractors, stump grinder, chainsaw, brush chipper, snow removal 


equipment, (i.e. plow truck with wing and sander, heavy duty snow blower), truck mounted leaf vacuum. 


Computerized sign making machine and other borrowed equipment. 


 Performs routine equipment maintenance tasks such as fueling, checking fluid levels, etc. 


 Operates backhoe digger, bucket truck and hand tools near and around electrical distribution lines, gas 


mains, water mains, sewer lateral mains, fiber optics, etc. 







City of Stoughton Forester/Machine Operator 


Position Description 


 Picks up and disposes of leaves off city parkrows and streets. 


 Plows and/or salts all city streets, alleys, sidewalks and parking lots in accordance to winter road and 


sidewalk procedures and snow emergency ordinance. 


 Participates in on-going equipment and safety training. 


 Cutting, chipping and removal of brush and yard waste. 


 Prepares work sites. Erects warning signs and secures area. Maintains knowledge of and implements safety 


procedures according to MUTCD. 


 Contacts citizens to inform them of tree trimming operations. 


 Participates in on-call status and emergencies. 


 Completes and maintains work orders and time sheets. 


 Liaison to city department, schools, organizations, and city businesses to practice and promote 


healthy urban forestry 


 Attends Staff to Tree Commission Meetings. 


 Assist residents and business owners with tree questions 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the 


purpose of this classification and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Notifies digger’s hotline of digging operations. 


 Landscaping. 


 Assist in mowing and clean up of parks and greenways. 


 Assist parks with pre and post season maintenance. 


 Assist civic organizations in helping them with different activities (i.e. putting up banners, Christmas 


lights, Syttende Mai activities). 


 Cemetery maintenance. 


 Ability to work with a variety of hand tools required for jobs. 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
High school diploma supplemented with certified arborist or equivalent two-year certification; four years of 


progressively responsible experience in tree maintenance, urban forestry, landscape maintenance or nursery 


operations; experience in the operation of tractors, endloaders, skidders, and bucket trucks, or any combination of 


education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. A valid operator’s license and 







City of Stoughton Forester/Machine Operator 


Position Description 


Commercial Driver’s license class B, C, D with air brakes certification endorsements required at hire. Certified 


line clearance per OSHA Standards. Use of roping rigging equipment and technique for removing branches. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Must possess specific knowledge of urban forestry, including tree planting, maintenance, removal and 


disease; knowledge of the hazards and safety precautions of the work. 


 Ability to follow the City of Stoughton safety policy and use of proper safety equipment and procedures to 


ensure protection against personal injury and damage. 


 Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data and information, following a prescribed plan requiring the exercise 


of some judgment. Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and sort information. Ability to assemble, 


copy, record and transcribe data and information. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies, procedures and standards, 


as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information, such as work orders, grade sheets, hazardous 


materials lists, safety manuals and procedures, constructions specifications, blueprints, equipment operating 


manuals, time sheets, maps, vehicle logs, accident reports, technical operating manuals, procedures and 


guidelines. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with residents, customers, Department personnel, law enforcement 


personnel, contractors, tree trimmers, civic groups, and other city employees. 


 Ability to help and teach full time and seasonal workers with various tree duties. 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data 


with reference to established criteria/standards. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide and calculate percentages, fractions, and 


decimals. Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 Skill in the operation of forestry tools and equipment; and skill in climbing with ropes and/or aerial lift 


truck operation, brush chipper, stump grinder and pruning and felling of trees. 







City of Stoughton Forester/Machine Operator 


Position Description 


 Ability to perform physical activities routinely at a medium/high demand level; ability to determine right-of 


way boundaries from working map; ability to establish and maintain working relationship with other employees, 


officials, contractors and the general public. 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple, 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as motor grader loaders, backhoes, dump truck with plows, sanders and 


wings, street sweepers, truck mounted leaf vacuum, skid steer, tractors, stump grinder grubber, common 


mechanic’s hand tools, transit, chain saw, brush chipper, welder, cutting torches, jack hammers, air tools, 


hydraulic jack, grinder, and other equipment as needed in job performance. Ability to perform routine repairs on 


complex equipment and machinery. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing highly skilled movements involved in repair 


and maintenance tasks. 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling 


over 100 pounds. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, 


forms, sounds and textures associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients. 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under mildly unsafe dangerous and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to 


environmental factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, electrical 


currents, machinery, disease and/or dust may cause discomfort and where there is a risk of injury or death. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


Date Date 


Council Approved 12-9-2008 


DATE TO BE ADDED 








City of Stoughton  


Position Description 


Name: Department: Streets 


Classification Title: Machine Operator Pay Grade: FLSA: N 


Date:April, 2007 August 2014 January 1, 2016 Reports To: Street Superintendent 


Purpose of Position 
The purpose of positions in this classification is to operate a variety of heavy and light equipment to perform 


maintenance and repair tasks for City of Stoughton streets, storm water system, parks, and other municipal 


buildings and properties. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
The following duties are normal for this classification. These are not to be construed as exclusive or 


all-inclusive. Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 Performs street maintenance/repair tasks. Patches pavement. Prepares surfaces for paving, performs saw cutting 


and prepares street base. 


 Operates a variety of machines such as 34,000 G.V.W. dump trucks, bucket truck, end loaders, sweepers, motor 


grader, backhoe, skid steer, jack hammers, cutting torches, welder, vibrating roller, various mowers, tractors, 


stump grinder, chainsaw, brush chipper, street painting machine, snow removal equipment, (i.e. plow truck 


with wing and sander, heavy duty snow blower), truck mounted leaf vacuum hydraulic hose machine, spray 


patcher. Computerized sign making machine and other borrowed equipment. 


 Performs routine equipment maintenance tasks such as fueling, checking fluid levels, replacing belts and 


filters, changing oil and greasing chassis. Repairing and changing tires. Making new hydraulic hoses, etc., 


and performs routine maintenance tasks as directed. 


 Operates backhoe digger, bucket truck and hand tools near and around electrical distribution lines, gas 


mains, water mains, sewer lateral mains, fiber optics, etc. 


 Locates infrastructure of storm water system for diggers locates. 


 Assists in recommending on site operation changes. 


 Picks up and disposes of leaves off city parkrows and streets. 


 Cleans and repairs storm water inlets, pipes, tanks and greenways in storm water system. 


 Collects and disposes of garbage from park areas, parking lots, streets and greenways. 


 Performs bridge maintenance/repair tasks. 


 Plows and/or salts all city streets, alleys, sidewalks and parking lots in accordance to winter road and 


sidewalk procedures and snow emergency ordinance. 


 Sweeps debris from streets, parking lots and alleys. 


 Paints all street markings in accordance to Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD). 


 Participates in on-going equipment and safety training. 







City of Stoughton Machine Operator 


Position Description 


 Removal and trimming of trees within city right-away, parks and other city owned properties. 


 Cutting, chipping and removal of brush and yard waste. 


 Prepares work sites. Erects warning signs and secures area. Maintains knowledge of and implements safety 


procedures according to MUTCD. 


 Contacts citizens to inform them of street closings/repairs and tree trimming operations. 


 Performs the maintenance, making, inventory and installation of street signs according to MUTCD standards. 


 Maintains traffic signals, crosswalk devices and downtown street lights. 


 Set up and take down of voting machines for elections. Assists with opening and closing of polls. 


 Participates in on-call status and emergencies. 


 Completes and maintains work orders and time sheets. 


 Assist mechanic with machinery maintenance. 


 Perform building repairs and maintenance  


 Perform concrete flat work 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose 


of this classification and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Assists other City departments with moving furniture, books, etc. 


 Removes road hazards, dead animals. 


 Notifies digger’s hotline of digging operations. 


 Landscaping. 


 Assist in mowing and clean up of parks and greenways. 


 Assist parks with pre and post season maintenance. 


 Assist parks department with large projects (i.e. new playgrounds, ball diamonds, trails). 


 Ice rink preparation and daily maintenance. 


 Assist civic organizations in helping them with different activities (i.e. putting up banners, Christmas 


lights, Syttende Mai activities). 


 Cemetery maintenance. 


 Install/remove City piers (spring and fall). 


 Ability to work with a variety of carpentry, cement and other hand tools required for jobs. 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 







High school diploma with preference given to the candidates who possess one or more of the following: prior 


experience in machine operation, vocational/technical training in street maintenance one to two years heavy 


City of Stoughton Machine Operator 


Position Description 


equipment operating experience, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent 


knowledge, skills, and abilities. Certification in CPR and first aid preferred or will be required to be obtained after 


hire. A valid operator’s license and Commercial Driver’s license class B, C, D with air brakes, tanker and trailer 


certification endorsements required at hire. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data and information, following a prescribed plan requiring the exercise 


of some judgment. Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and sort information. Ability to assemble, 


copy, record and transcribe data and information. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies, procedures and standards, 


as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information, such as work orders, grade sheets, hazardous 


materials lists, safety manuals and procedures, constructions specifications, blueprints, equipment 


operating manuals, time sheets, maps, vehicle logs, accident reports, technical operating manuals, 


procedures and guidelines. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, law enforcement 


personnel, contractors, tree trimmers and other city employees. 


 Ability to help and teach seasonal workers with various duties. 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with 


reference to established criteria/standards. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide and calculate percentages, fractions, and 


decimals. Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple, 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as motor grader loaders, backhoes, dump truck with plows, sanders 


and wings, street sweepers, truck mounted leaf vacuum, skid steer, tractors, stump grinder grubber, common 


mechanic’s hand tools, transit, chain saw, brush chipper, welder, cutting torches, jack hammers, air tools, 


hydraulic jack, grinder, and other equipment as needed in job performance. Ability to perform routine 


repairs on complex equipment and machinery. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing highly skilled movements involved in repair 


and maintenance tasks. 







City of Stoughton Machine Operator 


Position Description 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling 


over 100 pounds. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds and textures associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients. 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under mildly unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors such 


as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, electrical currents, machinery, disease 


and/or dust may cause discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 


Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages 


both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


Date Date 


Council Approved 1 ________ 12 99 42007   
DATE TO BE ADDED 








 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


 


Name:   Department: Street Department  


    


Position Title: Parks Maintenance Foreman Pay Grade:    FLSA:       N 


 


Date: October 2008 August 2014 January 2016 Reports To:     Street Superintendent  


                  
  


 


Purpose of Position 
 


The Purpose of this position is to supervise, direct, coordinate and perform park maintenance activities and to assist the 


Street Department in day to day activities. 


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
 
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or ail-inclusive. 


Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Plans, organizes, prioritizes, implements and evaluates the maintenance of park grounds and facilities, including ball 


diamonds, swimming, bike track, disc golf course and facilities. 


 


 Assists with the hiring, training, supervision, evaluation and termination of seasonal parks employees.  


 


 Assists Street Department with day to day operations as directed by the Street Superintendent. 


 


 Performs snow removal on sidewalks and streets during the winter months. 


 


 Assists with the coordination and implementation of all safety related issues and guidelines to seasonal employees as 


related to parks maintenance operations. 


 


 Coordinates volunteer groups during parks maintenance projects. 


 


 Conducts safety inspections of parks equipment. 


 


 Provides assistance and supervision of seasonal parks staff.  Provides supervision for volunteer groups. Evaluates 


work methods, makes recommendations and implements new procedures to increase efficiency. 


 


 Provides field oversight and assistance for facility repair and construction projects. Main contact person for operations 


crews, oversee project plans. 


 


 Assists in the preparation of annual parks maintenance budget. 


 


 Performs routine minor equipment and vehicle maintenance. 


 


 Assists with the purchasing of parks maintenance supplies and assists in purchasing of parks equipment. 


 


 Develops cost estimates for maintenance and construction projects. 


 


 Assists with park development and maintenance planning. 


 


 Assist Fleet Manager with fabrication and fleet maintenance 







City of Stoughton 


Page 2  Parks Maintenance Foreman 


 


 Member of the Safety Committee and Friends of Mandt Park Committee.  


 


 Operates a variety of machines such as 34,000 G.V.W. dump trucks, bucket truck, end loaders, sweepers, motor 


grader, backhoe, skid steer, jack hammers, vibrating roller, various mowers, tractors, stump grinder, chainsaw, brush 


chipper, snow removal equipment, (i.e. plow truck with wing and sander, heavy duty snow blower), truck mounted 


leaf vacuum, and other borrowed equipment 


 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this position 


and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 


 Prepares ball diamonds for summer and picks up litter daily. 


 


 Performs other related functions as assigned or required. 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


High school diploma or equivalent with one year of experience in machine operation, light carpentry, electrical, plumbing 


or landscaping or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.    


A valid operator’s license and Commercial Driver’s license class B, C, D with air brakes and trailer certification 


endorsements required at hire. 


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Requires the ability to process, calculate, compute, summate, and/or tabulate data and/or information.  Includes the 


ability to perform subsequent action in relation to these computational operations. 


 


 Requires the ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, procedures and 


standards.  Ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 


 Requires the ability to utilize a wide variety of reference and descriptive data and information such as regulations, 


blueprints, schedules, reservations, MSDS, payroll time sheets, work orders, safety handbook, correspondence and 


general operating manuals. 


 


 Ability to communicate effectively with the director, all department personnel, other City departments, students, 


volunteers, citizens and the public. 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; and to calculate percentages and 


decimals. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 


 Requires the ability to apply principles of rational systems.  Ability to interpret instructions furnished in written, oral, 


diagrammatic or schedule form.  Ability to exercise independent judgement to adopt or modify methods and standards 


to meet variations in assigned objective. 


 


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the 


evaluation of information against sensory, judgmental and/or subjective criteria, as opposed to criteria that are clearly 


measurable or verifiable. 







City of Stoughton 


Page 3  Parks Maintenance Foreman 


 


 


 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Requires the ability to operate equipment and machinery such as trucks and equipment, mowers, end loaders, tools 


and survey equipment, requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple, complex and rapid adjustments.  


Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery. 


 


 


 Requires the ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing movements requiring skill and training, 


such as maintaining equipment. 


 


 Tasks involve the regular and, at times, sustained performance of moderately physically demanding work, typically 


involving some combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, 


pushing, and pulling moderately heavy objects and materials, twenty to fifty pounds. 


 


 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, shapes and 


sounds associated with job-related objects, materials and tasks. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under conditions that require exposure to environmental factors such as temperature and noise 


extremes, toxic agents or machinery.  This exposure may cause some discomfort and presents a risk of injury. 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the 


City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective 


and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Date   Date 


 


 


 


Council approved 4-13-04 10-14-2008 DATE TO BE ADDED 


 


 


 


 


 


 
f:\common\lja\jobdescr\streetdept-parksmtncforeman 








 


 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:   Department:    Police    


    


Position Title: Chief of Police Pay Grade:     FLSA: Exempt 


 


Date: December, 1998 January 2016 Reports To:     Mayor 


 


 


Purpose of Position 


 


The purpose of this position is to administer and supervise the activities and personnel of the Police Department. 


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  


Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Performs administrative functions:  develops, implements, evaluates, and/or oversees programs, policies, procedures, 


guidelines, and goals; prepares and reviews the Department budget:  assists with labor negotiations; assists in the 


determination of staffing requirements and equipment needs; engages in community and media relations; plans or 


attends meetings with staff, the Mayor, City Council, Police and Fire Commission, etc.; maintains contact with other 


law enforcement agencies, and fire and ambulance providers; completes reports as required. 


 


 Provides supervisory responsibility:  assigns and supervises Departmental employees; establishes departmental 


organization and determines lines of authority; assists with the selection, promotion, and discharge of personnel; 


delegates authority and responsibility to subordinates; prepares and reviews performance evaluations; ensures 


training, career development, and education requirements are met; handles employee problems and disciplinary 


actions. 


 


 Interprets public safety laws, regulations, and policies as they relate to department activities, orders, and programs for 


the development of department services. 


 


 Monitors daily activities and coordinates emergency responses:  oversees operation of the communications center; 


responds to citizen complaints; monitors police reports; inspects establishments licensed to serve alcohol; directs 


serious incident and emergency activities. 


 


 Administer Safety Camp including oversight of volunteer activities and recruitment, adherence to purchase order 


policy, competitive bidding procedures, and City purchasing policy, and contract/grant compliance. 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Bachelor’s degree in Criminal Justice or a related field with five years law enforcement experience, including supervisory 


experience. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Minimum Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 







City of Stoughton                                                                                 Chief of Police 


Position Description 


 
 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to operate police equipment including motor vehicle, firearms, restraining devices, radio and other 


communication equipment, etc. 


 


 Ability to attend, and react appropriately, in emergency situations. 


 


 Ability to affect a full custodial arrest. 


 


Supervisory Skills 


 


 Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others. 


 


 Ability to make decisions regarding the selection, training, discipline, and discharge of employees. 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide, calculate decimals and percents, and make use of the principles of 


descriptive statistics. 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents such as the Department budget, reports such as 


Committee, expenditure, and daily police reports, dispatch logs, inventory records, payroll records, State and City 


statutes, ordinances, and laws, policy and procedure manuals, etc. 


 


 Ability to prepare a variety of documents including the Department budget, statistical analyses, training records, 


performance evaluations, various reports, etc. using prescribed format and conforming to all rules of punctuation, 


grammar, diction, and style. 


 


 Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and follow instructions. 


 


 Ability to use and interpret legal, law enforcement, and public safety terminology. 


 


 Ability to communicate effectively with City personnel, elected officials, Police and Fire Commission, City Council, 


medical personnel, business and community leaders, media representative, and the general public verbally and in 


writing. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work effectively in an office environment. 


 


 Ability to work effectively under emergency conditions. 


 


 Ability to perform on-call duties as required. 


 


 


 


 


 







City of Stoughton                                                                                 Chief of Police 


Position Description 


 
 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the 


City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective 


and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Date   Date 


 


1-26-99 


 


Council approved DATE TO BE ADDED 








 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


 


Name:   Department:   Police   


    


Position Title: Lieutenant Pay Grade:     18  FLSA:       E 


 


Date: November 2000 January 2016 Reports To:      Police Chief 


 


 


Purpose of Position 


 


The purpose of this position is to assist the Police Chief in managing Police Department activities, including personnel 


responsibilities, program development, assistance in budget preparation, and other administrative functions. 


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive. 


Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


1. Assists in the managing of the Department.  Performs Chief of Police duties in his/her absence. 


 


2. Drafts and implements department policy. 


 


3. Coordinates overall program management to ensure alignment of programs and department activities with strategic 


goals, defined initiatives and approved budget priorities. 


 


4. Prepares a variety of reports describing departmental activities.  Prepares directive memos to explain policies and 


procedures.  Writes program guidelines and other documentation to be used by staff and others. 


 


5. Provides direct supervision of Patrol Sergeants, Detective and Juvenile Officer, and Administrative Assistant. 


 


6. Directs Department personnel in compliance with Department goals and objectives.  Coordinates activities.  Maintains 


morale and effective communication with officers and supervisors.  Supervises and investigates citizen complaints 


against officers and Department civilian personnel, as well as internal personnel matters. 


 


7. Manages department employee performance evaluation process including analyzing training needs and conducting 


first-line supervisory evaluation sessions. 


 


8. Assists in employee selection, hiring and promotion.  Supervises and coordinates potential employee background 


investigations. 


 


9. Manage department training and career development program including identifying training requirements, advising on 


appropriate training programs and overseeing the field training officer program. 


 


10. Responsible to schedule sworn personnel.  Manage and monitor payroll process and records. 


 


11. Assists in preparation of annual budget.  Assesses needs and proposes solutions.  Prioritizes needs. 


 


12. Supervises Municipal and Circuit Court activities such as reviewing reports, assigning case follow-up and citations to 


prepare for court; swearing to and signing complains, summons, and warrants; receiving and accounting for monies.  


Acts as the Liaison between the Police Department and the District Attorney’s Office, and the Municipal Court, to 


ensure effective and consistent prosecution of cases. 


 







13. Attends court as required. 


 


14. Tracks equipment needs and use, and arranges for repair/replacement. 


 


15. Participates in on-going professional training and development. 


 


16. Speaks publicly to civic groups and governmental bodies. 


 


Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


A minimum of an Associate Degree in Criminal Justice or related field, a Bachelor's degree in Criminal Justice or related 


field is preferred, with six years law enforcement experience, or any combination of education and experience that 


provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. Wisconsin Police Officer Certification and motor vehicle operator’s 


license required. 


 


Minimum Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Ability to analyze data and information using established criteria, in order to determine consequences and to identify 


and select alternatives Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort, as well as assemble, copy, record 


and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute, tabulate, and categorize data. 


 


 Ability to manage and direct a group of workers, including the ability to provide counseling and mediation.  Ability to 


persuade, convince and train others.  Ability to advise and interpret regarding the application of policies, procedures 


and standards to specific situations.  Ability to exercise latitude from policy and procedure in order to meet 


department goals. 


 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory and design data and information such as police reports, criminal complaints, 


violation citations, warrant information, statute books, city ordinances, department policies and procedures, technical 


manuals, court procedures, computer manuals, etc. 


 


 Ability to communicate orally and in writing with Department supervisory and non-supervisory personnel, attorneys, 


Judges, other City employees, other law enforcement personnel, probation and parole personnel, community groups, 


social workers, educators, juveniles, victims, witnesses, etc. often under stressful situations. 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios.  Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical 


reports. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as supervision, managing, leading, 


teaching, directing and controlling. 


 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the direction, control and 


planning of an entire program or multiple programs, as well as in determining when and if to deviate from established 


protocol. 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to maneuver and steer equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous adjustments, such as motor 


vehicle, firearms, restraint devices, radio equipment, intoxilyzer, computer keyboard/typewriter, calculator/adding 


machine, laser, etc. 


 







 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing semi-skilled movements such as data entry and 


assembling. 


 


 Ability to exert moderate physical effort in sedentary to light work, typically involving some combination of climbing 


and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling.  Must have ability to 


lift and push 100 pounds.  Ability to exert necessary physical force to restrain or subdue individuals. 


 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors, textures, etc., associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under mildly unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors such as 


temperature variations, odors, violence, noise, wetness, machinery and disease can cause discomfort and where there 


is a risk of injury. 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the 


City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective 


and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Date   Date 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Approved by Common Council:  DATE TO BE ADDED 


 
 


f:\common\lja\jobdescr\police-lieutenant01 








  


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name: Greg Hoyte  Department: Parks and Recreation   


    


Position Title: Youth Center Manager FLSA:     


 


Date: January 1, 2016 Reports To:      Parks & Recreation Director 


 


 


Purpose of Position:  


  


The purpose of this position is to be responsible for the daily operations and supervision of the Stoughton Youth Center.  


This position reports to the Parks and Recreation Director in conjunction with the Parks and Recreation Committee and 


the Stoughton City Council. 


 


Responsibilities: 


 


 Supervise and direct all daily operations of the youth center. 


 


 Provide direct supervision and required training for Youth Center Assistant(s) and volunteers at the center. 


 


 


 Prevent accidents through the enforcement of policies, rules and regulations governing the conduct of persons using 


the Youth Center. 


 


 Maintain a positive and safe atmosphere for all center youth. 


 


 Promote and market youth center activities and special events by developing program flyers, brochures and other 


marketing materials. 


 


 Organize and implement Youth Center fundraisers. 


 


 Work to obtain funding through grant writing and other possible funding sources. 


 


 Record and complete accurate monthly attendance reports. 


 


 Serve in a public information and public relations capacity by developing a working relationship with local 


organizations, the Stoughton Area School District and businesses. 


 


 Make decisions regarding the facility, within the guidelines established by the Recreation Director. 


 


 Ensure the cleanliness and maintenance of facility, both inside and outside the building. 


 


 Oversee daily cleaning and maintenance of the center. Report any major maintenance concerns to the Parks & 


Recreation Director and City maintenance personnel. 


 


 Assist Parks & Recreation Director in developing the budget for the Youth Center. 


 


 Maintain regular communications with Parks & Recreation Director.  


 


 







City of Stoughton                                                Youth Center Manager  


Position Description 


 
Supervisory Skills 


 


 Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others 


 


 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, training, discipline and discharge of employees 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


High school diploma or equivalent with 1 3 years of experience in working with youth.  Position requires a valid 


Wisconsin driver's license and valid CPR Training and First Aid Certificate. 


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Requires the ability to process, calculate, compute, summate, and/or tabulate data and/or information.  Includes the 


ability to perform subsequent action in relation to these computational operations. 


 


 Requires the ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, procedures and 


standards.  Ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 


 Requires the ability to utilize a wide variety of reference and descriptive data and information such as regulations, 


schedules, payroll time sheets, work orders, safety handbook, correspondence and general operating manuals. 


 


 Ability to communicate effectively with the director, all department personnel, other City departments, students, 


volunteers, citizens and the public. 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; and to calculate percentages and 


decimals. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 


 Requires the ability to apply principles of rational systems.  Ability to interpret instructions furnished in written, oral, 


diagrammatic or schedule form.  Ability to exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify methods and standards 


to meet variations in assigned objective. 


 


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the 


evaluation of information against sensory, judgmental and/or subjective criteria, as opposed to criteria that are clearly 


measurable or verifiable. 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including personal computer, calculator, photocopier, telephone, fax 


machine, etc. 


 


 Ability to maneuver objects weighing up to 50 pounds, including climbing and balancing. 


 


 







City of Stoughton                                                Youth Center Manager  


Position Description 


 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the 


City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective 


and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Date   Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council Approved:  DATE HERE 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 





